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-------- Mpowdnuévo PRvuPa --------
Oépa:Fwd: FW: Emréktaon Twv emAECIwY XwpwV yia To MOPGA 3
Hupepounvia:Fri, 27 Mar 2020 09:58:12 +0200
ATré:Triantafyllos Albanis <tr.albanis@: aif.com>
Mpog:Mpuraveia MavermoTtnuiou Iwavwvwv xprﬁan;a@uoé.gra Smaragda Mitropoulou <smitrop@uot.gr>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

AT6: NMPYTANEIA NANENIZTHMIO IQANNINQN <prytania@uoi.gr>
Date: Map, 27 Map 2020 gTig 8:42 ..

Subject: FW: Eréktaan twv emAE§ipwy xwpwy yvia To MOPGA 3

To: <ir.albanis@gmeail.com>

From: Marie-Christine Agapiou [mailto:magapic.. (vifa.gr]
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 3:50 PM

Cc: scus@ifa.gr

Subject: ETréktaon Twv emMAEgILWY Xwpwv yia To MOPGA 3

AyarnTég kupieg Mputdvelg,
AyarnToi kUpiol Mputdveig,

EipaoTte otnv £uxapiot BEon va 0ag avakoIVWOOUE TIG VEEG TIPOKNPUEEIG uTToyN@I6TNTAS oTo MOPGA 3:
- MerarTuxiaké fr<

https://www.campusfrance.org/fr/bourses-d-exce ence-de-master-0>/en<;https./iwww.campusfrance.org/en/call-for-

proposals-for-financing-of-master-s-excellence-¢ ants

- MetadidakTopikd fr<
https:/iwww.campusfrance.org/fr/financement-de-contrats-pour-les-post-doctorarits-0
>/en<

https://www.campusfrance.org/en/financing-12-1: onth-post-doctoral-research-contracts

Huepopnvia Angng utrownelotrtwy: 5 AtrpiAiou 2020 (23:59 CET)

MNpoagoxn ata KpITpia eTTIAOYAG, KUPiWG EBVIKOTNTA Kal XWpa SIGUOVIC yIa To
METATITUXIOKG (eTAéyovTal 8 XwpeG): AucTpahia, NoTia Kopéa, Ivdia,
Ivdovnoia, lamrwvia, MaAaigia, Néa ZnAavdia kal Ziykatroupn.

Kai n eBvikéTnTa yia 1o petadidaktopikd: Meppavia, NoTia Agpikr, AuaTpalia,
Auartpia, BéAyio, Bpalidia, BouAyapia, Kavaddag, XiAf, Kiva, Kiotrpog, NéTia
Kopta, Kpoaria, Aavia, loTravia, EaBovia, H.M.A., ®ivhavdia, EAAGSa, Xovyk
Kovyk, Ouyyapia, Ipav, IpAavdia, loAavdia, lopanA, Itahia, lamwvia,

Aetovia, AiBouavia, Aoueppoupyo, MdATa, Néa Znhavdia, NopBnyia, Katw
Xwpeg, MoAwvia, MoptoyaAia, Toexia, Poupavia. Hvwpévo BaaiAeio, Pwoia,

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1?ik=0330c1988e8view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1662578054566678350&simpl=msg-f%3A1662578. .
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30/3/2020 AMnAoypagia University of loannina - Fwd: Fwd: FW: EmékTaon Twy EMAEEIHWY Xwpwy yia 1o MOPGA 3
Tiykarroupn, ZAoBakia, ZhoBevia, Zoundia, EABeTia, TaiBav.

Mn SICTACETE VA ETTIKOIVWVIACETE Padi Hag £Qv EXETE GTTOPIES.
otnv nAekTpovikr 8/van (oTa yoAAIKG 1} oTa ayyAik@): aude.chanscr dcampusfrance.org kabwg kal aTo scus@ifa.gr

£K uépoug Tou
Tprparog EmoTnpovikig kal MavemoTnuiakng Tuvepyaoiag Tng NpeaBeiag oTnv EAAGDQ
Mapia XpiaTiva Ayartriou

Nous avons le plaisir de vous communiquer les nouveaux appels a candidatures sur MOPGA 3 :

- Master fr<https://www.campusfrance.org/frlbourses-d-excelie
campusfrance.org/en/call-for-proposals-for-financing-of-master-s-ex

ce-ge-master-0>/en<hitps://www.
=Hence-grants>

- Post-doc fr<hitps:/iwww.campusfrance.org/fr/financement-ce - ontrats-pour-les-post-doctorants-
0>/en<https:/www.campusfrance.org/en/financing-12-month-post-c: storal-research-contracts>
Date de fin de candidature : 5 avril 2020 (23:59 CET)

Attention aux conditions d'éligibilité, notamment nationalité et pays de résidence pour le master (8 pays éligibles) :
I'Australie, la Corée du Sud, I'Inde, 'Indonésie, le Japon, la Malaisie. la Nouvelle-Zélande et Singapour.

Et de nationalité pour le post-doctorat : Allemagne, Afrique du Sud. Australie, Autriche, Belgique, Brésil, Bulgarie,
Canada, Chili, Chine Chypre, Corée du Sud, Croatie, Danemark, Espagne, Estonie, Etats-Unis, Finlande, Gréce,
Hong-Kong, Hongrie, Iran, Irlande, Islande, Israél, ltalie, Japon, Lettonie, Lituanie, Luxembourg, Malte, Nouvelle-
Zélande, Norvege, Pays-Bas, Pologne, Portugal, République tcheque, Roumanie, Royaume-Uni, Russie, Singapour,
Slovaquie, Slovénie, Suéde, Suisse, Taiwan.

N'hésitez pas a nous contacter si vous avez des questions,

https:/mail.google.com/mail/u/1?ik=0330c1988e&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-%3A1 662578054566678350&simpl=msg-f%3A1662578... 2/2



Ewd: FW: Enéitaon Twv emAiipwy xwpov yia to MOPGA 3

1 amd 2

s

Oépa: Fwd: FW: Enéktaon twv erAE§ipwY Xwpwy yla 1o MOPGA 3

ARd: Triantafyllos Albanis <tr.albanis@gmail.com>

Huepopnvia: 27/3/2020, 9:58 ..

Npog: Nputaveia Naveruotnpiov lwavvivwy <prytania@uoi.gr>, Smaragda Mitropoulou <smitrop@uoi.gr>

---------- Forwarded message --—------

Ané: MPYTANEIA NANENIZTHMIO IQANNINON <prytania@uoi.gr>
Date: Nap, 27 Map 2020 oti; 8:42 ..

Subject: FW: Enéktaon twv emAE§IHWY Xwpwv yia to MOPGA 3
To: <tr.albanis@gmail.com>

-----Original Message-----
From: Marie-Christine Agapiou {mailto:magapiou@ifa.gr]
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 3:50 PM

Cc: scus@ifa.gr
Subject: Enéktaon twv eMAESIHWY Xwpwv yia To MOPGA 3

Ayanntéc kupieg MpuTavels,
Ayarintoi kUpLot MpuTaveLs,

Eipaote oty euxdpiotn B£0n va 0OG AVOKOWWOOUHE TIG véeg npoknpLEeLg unogndLotnrag oto MOPGA 3:

- Metarttuxiaxo fr<

https://www.campusfrance.org/fr/bourses-d-exceIIence—de-master-0>/en<;https://w ww.campusfrance.org/en/call-for-

proposals-for-financing-of-master-s-excellence-grants

- Metadbaktopiko fr<
https://www.campusfrance.org/fr/financement-de-contrats-pour-les-post-doctorant:-0
>fen<
https://www.campusfrance.org/en/financing-12-month-post-doctoral-research-contiacts

Huepounvia Afj§ng unogndlotitwy: 5 Anpiiov 2020 (23:59 CET)

Npoooyr ata kpurApLa emhoync, kupiwg eBvikdTa Kat Xwpa SLapovng yia 1o
petamruyiakd (enthéyovian 8 xwpec): Auotpahia, Nota Kopéa, Ivéia,
tvSovnoia, lanwvia, MoAaoia, Néa Znhavsia kat Ziykaroupn.

Kau i €BvikdTnTa yia To petadibaweeptxd: Neppavia, Nota Adpikr), AuotpaAia,
Auotpia, BéAyio, Bpalinia, Boudyapia, Kavabag, XA, Kiva, Koppac, Notwa
Kopéa, Kpoatia, Aavia, lonavia, EcBovia, H.N.A., G)w)\av&a,Xova
Kovyk, Ouyyapia, Ip&v, Iphavsia, Iohavia, loparh, Itahia, lanwvia,
Aetovia, ABouavia, Aougeppolpyo, Mdkta, Néa Znhavbia, NopBnyia, Katw
Xwpeg, NoAwvia, Noptoyahia, Toexia, Poupavia, Hvwpévo BagoiAelo, Pwoia,
ZTykaroupn, ZhoBakia, TAoBevia, Zoundia, EABetia, Taipav.

M) 5LOTAOETE Vet ETUKOWVWVAOETE i HOG EGv EXETE QMOPLES,

otnv nAektpoviki} 8/von (ota yoAAwa n ota ayyAukd): aude.chanson@campusfrance.org kaBwe kat oto scus@ifa.gr

€K HEPOUG TOU
THARATOG EMLOTNHOVIKAG Kot MAVENIoTNRLOKAG Tuvepyaoiag tng NpeaBeiag otnv ENGda
Mapia Xpiotiva Ayamniou

Nous avons le plaisir de vous communiquer les nouveaux appels a3 candidatures sur MOPGA 3 :

27/3/2020, 10:10 T,



Fwd: FW: Entéktaon Tov emAéEipwy xwpov yio 1o MOPGA 3

- Master fr<https://www.campusfrance.org/fr/bourses-d-excellence-de-master-0>/en<https://www.campusfrance.org
[en/call-for-proposals-for-financing-of-master-s-excellence-grants>

- Post-doc fr<https://www.campusfrance.org/fr/financement-de-contrats-pour-les-post-doctorants-0>/en<https:
[/www.campusfrance.org/en/financing-12-month-post-doctoral-research-contracts >
Date de fin de candidature : 5 avril 2020 (23:59 CET)

Attention aux conditions d'éligibilité, notamment nationalité et pays de résidence pour le master (8 pays éligibles) :
I'Australie, fa Corée du Sud, I'Inde, I'tndonésie, le Japon, la Malaisie, la Nouvelle-Zélande et Singapour.

Et de nationalité pour le post-doctorat : Allemagne, Afrique du Sud, Australie, Autriche, Belgique, Brésil, Bulgarie, Canada,
Chili, Chine Chypre, Corée du Sud, Croatie, Danemark, Espagne, Estonie, Etats-Unis, Finlande, Gréce, Hong-Kong, Hongrie,
Iran, Irfande, Islande, Israél, Italie, Japon, Lettonie, Lituanie, Luxembourg, Malte, Nouvelle-Zélande, Norvege, Pays-Bas,
Pologne, Portugal, République tcheque, Roumanie, Royaume-Uni, Russie, Singapour, Slovaquie, Slovénie, Suéde, Suisse,
Taiwan.

N'hésitez pas a nous contacter si vous avez des questions,

2 omé 2 27/3/2020, 10:10 .



CALL FOR PROPOSALS FOR FINANCING OF MASTER'S
EXCELLENCE GRANTS

MAKE OUR
PLANET

GREAT AGAIN
Master

RESEARCHER

Master 1, Master 2

#Calls for applications  #Research, Researchers

Launched by France’s President Emmanuel
Macron, the Make Our Planet Great Again
initiative has met with worldwide enthusiasm,
generating expressions of interest from a large
number of highly qualified students and
researchers.

Within the framework of the initiative, France’s
ministries of Europe and foreign affairs (MEAE)
and of higher education, research, and
innovation (OMESRIz in collaboration with Campus
WE USE COQKIES ON THIS SITE
Frange ﬁai\&admpi@mnte a PPd g remitigrmation
encotifdgé'ifiternational students to pursue
mastérsclevelttaining i earth systems, climate




change and sustainability, the energy transition
or societal challenges of environmental issues at
French institutions of higher education. Master’s
grants will be made annually under the program,
beginning with the 2020 academic year.

The program is managed by Campus France. Interested students are invited to apply
online at https:/lwww.campusfrance.org/en/make-our-planet-great-again-en
<https://www.campusfrance.org/en/make-our-planet-great-again-en> :

Who may apply?
International students may apply for support for one or two years of study toward a

master’s degree by including in their application a letter of admission to a master’s
program (first or second year) at a French institution of higher education.

Research themes

Four broad research themes are prioritized:
- earth systems,

- climate change and sustainability,

- energy transition,

- societal challenges of environmental issues.

Eligib U cookies on THis sITE

TOo ENHANGCE YOUR USER OK  More information
Students'RBERIENCE

By clicking any link on this page you are giving your
consent for us to set cookies.



- possess or be pursuing a French licence or an equivalent undergraduate degree
(Bachelor),

- be exclusively of the nationality of one of the eligible countries (listed below)
- reside in one of the eligible countries (listed below)
- not have resided in France after April 1st, 2019.

They must enroll in the master’s program before October 2020.

List of eligible countries

Australia, India, Indonesia, Japan, Malaysia, New-Zealand, Singapore and South
Korea.

CALL OPEN TO INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS

Financing

Successful students will receive an excellence grant in the amount of €1,190 per
month over 12 months (for students enrolling in the secord year) and over 24
months (for those enrolling in the first year) - funding for repetition is not possible.
Round-trip airfare will also be provided, as well as medical insurance.

Selection process

Consistent with the aims and requirements of this call for proposals, grant recipients
will be selected by scientific experts.

Application process

Interested st t i i lans here
<htm;lfﬂ?§¥lﬂfé’e d%nﬁ%’}e&a? ﬁ%ﬁgﬁéﬁgﬁgkwe% ReiRatiens must be

accompa .
EXPERIENCE

-CV, By clicking any link on this page you are giving your
consent for us to set cookies.



- most recent Diploma,

- statement of purpose,

- signed letter of admission into a French master’s program,
- transcripts (of the past three years of study),

- letters of recommendation (optional),

- Passeport or proof of ID.

Timeline

« March 6th, 2020: Application period opens
«  April 5th, 2020 at 11:59 pm CET: Application period ends
. Week of June 15th, 2020: Results are announced

. Between September and October 2020: Students report to participating
institutions

CONTACTS

Have a question?

For a personal response, write us at mopga@campusfrance.org. We will do our best
to answer your question promptly.

Want to be kept informed of calls for
proposals under the Make Our Planet Great
Again initiative?

If you would like to be included on our e-mail list, send a message to
infomopga@campusfrance.org. Your e-mail address will be automatically added to
our distributiog isSEOOKIES ON THIS SITE

TO ENHANCE YOUR USER OK  More information

EXPERIENCE

By clicking any link on this page you are giving your

consent for us to set cookies.



FINANCING 12 MONTH POST DOCTORAL RESEARCH
CONTRACTS

MAKE OUR
PLANET

GREAT AGAIN

Post-Doc

RESEARCHER

Post doc

#Calls for applications  #Research, Researchers

Launched by France's President Emmanuel
Macron, the Make Our Planet Great Again
initiative has met with worldwide enthusiasm,
generating expressions of interest from a large
number of highly qualified students and
researchers.

France's ministries of Europe and foreign affairs
(MEAE) and of higher education, research, and
innovation (MESRI) in collaboration with Campus
France have implemented a program of support
for fc*véi’aﬁ: sastdactokal researchers wishing to
condtcEfiMlier research in France on a topic

relatéd 6 Barth.8y§temns, climate change and



sustainability, the energy transition, or societal
challenges of environmental issues.

Description of the Post-Doctoral project:

« Title of the Project

* Abstract of the Post-Doctoral Project (2000 char. max.)
« Context and motivation (2000 char. max.)

« Scientific Objectives (2000 char. max.)

» Methodology and Planning (4500 char. max.)

« Keywords (6)

« Position of the project in relation with the MOPGA scientific domains and
integration in the French research host institution (1500 char. max.)

NB: Application must be in English.

Who may apply?

Foreign researchers holding a doctoral degree (for less than 5 years) are encouraged
to respond to this call for proposals. Candidates must include with their application a
letter from a French host institution agreeing to host their research if the candidate’s
proposal is accepted by the program. This letter has to detail the resources provided
to carry out the research project. A possibility of co-financing can also be considered.

Institutions hosting the laureates will be financed to 50 000€ for a period of 12
months, per selected post-doctoral researchers.

Research themes

Four broad research themes are prioritized:

WE USE COOKIES ON THIS SITE

) EXPERIENCE . -
- Climate c)hange ané:sustamablllty,

By clicking any link on this page you are giving your
consent for us to set cookies.



- Energy transition,

- Societal challenges of environmental issues.

CALL OPEN TO FOREIGN RESEARCHERS
HOLDING A DOCTORAL DEGREE

Selection Process

Consistent with the aims and requirements of this call for proposals, the selection
process will unfold in two phases. In the first phase, scientific experts in the covered
fields will evaluate the applications received. In the seconci phase, an international
jury will make the final selection of candidates to receive support.

Eligibility
Candidates must :

- possess a doctoral degree for less than five years on the date of submission of the
application

- be exclusively of the nationality of one of the eligible countries (listed below)
- not have resided in France after September 1st, 2019.

The postdoctoral contract must take effect between September and December
2020.

List of 46 eligible countries:

Australia, Austria, Belgium, Brazil, Bulgaria, Canada, Chile, China, Croatia, Cyprus,
Czechia, Denmark, Estonia, Finland, Germany, Greece, Hong-Kong, Hungary, Iran,

Ireland, Igjgng; dsracloléaby £engR halvie. sipgania, Luxembourg, Malta, Netherlands,

New-Zelgrygl, EEIWUEPU%Q?& Romania, Ri€ia, Siwrapiofioréhatiaiia,

Slovenia | {[S:p,ESouth Korea, Spain, Sweden, Switzerland, Taiwan, United
nited Sta

Kingdom, es of America.
By clicking any link on this page you are giving your

consent for us to set cookies.



Documents needed:

1| CV including the list of your publications

2 | PhD Diploma (or certificate if PhD diploma)

3 | CV of your postdoctoral supervisor

4 | The letter of commitment of the French host institution for hosting your post-
doctorate specifying the resources provided to carry out the research project (the
host institution receives a financing of 50 000€ for 12 months)

5 | Letters of recommendation.

6 | Passport or proof of ID

Application process

Candidates must submit their research proposals online here
<https:/campusfrance.smapply.io/prog/MOPGA_post_doctoral_3> .

Timeline

« March 6th 2020: Application period opens
«  April 5rd 2020 at 11.59pm CET: Application period ends
«  Week of June 15th 2020 : Announcement of results

» Between September and December 2020: Supported candidates report to
participating institutions

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

If you would like to be included on our e-mail list, send a rnessage

to infomopga@campusfrance.org. Your e-mail address will be automatically added
to our distribution list.

WE USE COOKIES ON THIS SITE
TO ENHANCE YOUR USER OK  More information
EXPERIENCE

By clicking any link on this page you are giving your
consent for us to set cookies.






